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Date: Oct. 29, 2014

REF: Declaration about test reports applicable to 3G4010, 3G4010CF (FCC ID: F53143G4010 and IC: 160A-3G4010)

Dear Sir or Madam:

Digital Security Controls Ltd. hereby declares that the products 3G4010, 3G4010CF with FCC ID:
F53143G4010 and IC: 160A-3G4010 integrates the module Telit UE920-NAR with FCC ID:
RI7TUE910NA and IC: 5131A-UE910NA.

We haven’'t changed the RF part and simply have integrated the module in our products.

The following test results of the module are valid, applicable and representative for the compliance of
these products:

- Test report number: T130225W02-RP
0 Tested standards:

= Parts 22,24
= RSS-132 Issue 2
= RSS-133Issue 5

This report is valid as prove of compliance to latest IC standards RSS-132 Issue 3 and RSS-133
Issue 6, as the modifications included in the updated versions do not change the testing requirements
of the previous versions.

As verification of the compliance of the devices, the following testing has been performed:
1. Output power
2. Occupied Bandwidth
3. Conducted spurious emissions
4. Radiated Spurious Emissions

Sincerely,
By: Dan Nita
Title: Approvals Manager (Signature)

Company: Digital Security Controls Ltd.
Telephone / Fax: 905-760-3000/905-760-3020
e-mail: dnita@tycoint.com



